Register for the STEFAN SOKOLOWSKI PAPERS

1911-1978 (Span dates 1935-1975)

MSS 176 (M95-51)

PG 356 & Unprocessed Photographs and Slides

Larisa Repin
Project Archival Processor for the Balch Institute
of the Historical Society of Pennsylvania

February 2002

The Balch Institute of the Historical Society of Pennsylvania 1300 Locust Street Philadelphia, Pennsylvania 19107

This project was made possible with a generous grant from John C. Haas

42 Hollinger boxes of mss.

3 oversize boxes

1 folder oversize materials

1 Hollinger box of unprocessed photographs, slides, and artifacts

TABLE OF CONTENTS

	<u>page</u>
Provenance	2
Biographical notes	3
Scope and content	4
Record series descriptions	6
Record box list	9
Series I: Professional, Personal & Political Materials Subseries A: Professional Materials	9
Subseries B: Personal Papers	18
Subseries C: Political Materials	20
Series II: Community, Fraternal & Religious Organizations Events Subseries A: Community, Cultural, &	
Other Organizations & Events	21
Subseries B: Fraternal & Beneficial Organizations	28
Subseries C: Religious Organizations & Events	32
Series III: Unprocessed Materials	33
Index of Subjects and Correspondents	34

-

PROVENANCE

The Stefan Sokolowski papers were given to the Balch Institute for Ethnic Studies by Holy Family College in 1995. The papers came in as one accession, M95-51 and were processed in February 2002 by Larisa Repin, archival processor for the Balch Institute of the Historical Society of Pennsylvania. This project was made possible with a generous grant from John C. Haas.

Materials are in Polish and English, and a few in German.

This collection had previously been assigned PG 356 for photographs, and the bulk of its photos had already been placed in the photo sequence. However, numerous other photographs and some slides emerged as the manuscripts were processed, and those visual materials remained unprocessed as of February 2002. They have been placed in box #43, the last box in the manuscript collection. There is also one oversize photo. It has been placed in oversize (OS) folder 2.

A few artifacts also have been separated from the manuscripts and were also placed with unprocessed materials in the last folder # 11 in box # 43.

For related collections, see MSS 63 Gwiazda and the Polish Star Publishing Company Records and SC 277 Bronislaw Pluta Papers.

A complete list of newspapers that have remained with the manuscript collection (Oversize Boxes 1-3) is given at the end of this funding aid. Other newspapers have been separated to the Library.

BIOGRAPHICAL NOTES

Stefan Sokolowski was born in Poland on January 13, 1915. His father and mother were killed in World War I and he was raised in a boarding school for orphans in Bydgoszcz, Poland. From 1928 to 1934, he attended a local gymnasium, and later, studied at an industrial lyceum. In 1936, he took a university course in Krakow, and in 1937-1939, while working in the tourism business, Sokolowski published his first sketches in local newspapers, Orli Lot and Ziemia.

During the World War II Sokolowski participated in the Polish underground forces of company "L" of 5th infantry as a propagandist and reporter, and, in 1943, was arrested. Released from a German camp in 1945 by the American army, Sokolowski stayed in Germany, and published and edited a bulletin called "Wiadomosci Codzienne". In 1948, as a member of the Association of Authorized Publishers in the U.S. Zone in Germany, he published newspapers and magazines for the IBO Resettlement Center. He later become the editor of the newspaper <u>Lech</u>, which published overseas news for thousands of Poles displaced in Germany.

In August 1949, Sokolowski immigrated to the United States, and shortly thereafter became a correspondent, and then an editor of Nowi Swiat in Philadelphia. In 1970, after the liquidation of this newspaper, he became a correspondent for New York City's Nowy Dziennik. He had also established contact with the publishers of Patriot and Jednosc in Philadelphia, which published his articles and reports, and later edited Gwiazda (q.v.) for fifteen years.

Sokolowski was an author of a wide range of historical sketches about many Polish and Polish-American organizations, institutions, and events. He was awarded the Gold Cross for Merit of Rzeczypospolity of Poland in 1970 for the breadth and depth of his articles, and in 1974, received the Communications Award from the Polish Heritage Society.

Stefan Sokolowski and his wife, Janina, had one son, Slamomir. Sokolowski died on April 17, 1975, in Philadelphia.

SCOPE AND CONTENT

Textual Records: This collection spans the years 1911-1978, but the majority of the materials is concentrated between 1935-1975. There are personal and professional materials here, but almost no information about his family. The records in the large Series IA reflect Sokolowski's professional activities and contain correspondence, directories, financial data, and minutes, but the bulk of this series is the biographies and histories Sokolowski collected, evidently, as reference materials. Series IB includes his personal materials, such as an autobiography and other biographical notes, certificates, correspondence, newspaper clippings, and religious materials. In addition there are national cultural and historical materials, including information about Polish traditional costumes, food, holidays and entertainments. There are also obituaries for him and others in this series. Series IC is largely composed of information about candidates of various election campaigns.

Series II focuses on Sokolowski's participation in community, fraternal, and religious organizations and events, and the records in Series IIA include, correspondence, by-laws, constitutions, directories, historical and biographical information, programs, reports, minutes, speeches, publications and newspaper clippings related to community and cultural organizations, and almost the same records can be found in Series IIB for fraternal and beneficial organizations. Materials in Series IIC consist of programs concerning the anniversaries, conventions, and meetings of religious organizations, as well as the correspondence, reports, articles, and studies from such organizations.

Unprocessed photographs, one negative, a few slides, and the artifacts are included in Series III.

The textual records, except for directories, financial materials, newspaper clippings, reference and print materials, have been indexed.

<u>Photographs and Slides:</u> A considerable number of photographs, one negative, and a few slides found with the manuscripts had not been processed as of February 2002. They have been placed in box 43 at the end of the manuscript collection. Numerous other photographs for this collection had already been processed, and can be found in PG 356.

RECORD SERIES DESCRIPTIONS

SERIES I: PROFESSIONAL, PERSONAL & POLITICAL MATERIALS, 1912-1978, Boxes 1-24, OS (Oversize) Boxes 1-3 & OS (Oversize) Folder

SUBSERIES A: Professional Materials, 1918-1977, Boxes 1-19, OS (Oversize) Boxes 1-3 & OS (Oversize) Folder

This is the largest section of the collection, and it contains conference materials, correspondence, directories, minutes, and some financial data. However, the series mostly consists of biographies and histories, including articles in newspaper clippings, correspondence, and commemorative materials, collected, perhaps, as reference sources in Sokolowski's capacity as editor of Nowi Swiat and Gwiazda. Biographies are arranged alphabetically for groups of names, and also chronologically for individuals. There is biographical information about such figures as astronomer Nicholaus Copernicus; General Thaddeus Kosciuszko; musician and statesman Ignacy Paderewski; John Cardinal Krol; and Marshal Josef Pilsudski. In addition, there are newspaper clippings, orders for greetings and greeting materials, publications and reference materials. Materials are mostly in Polish; some are in English or German. Arrangement is alphabetical.

SUBSERIES B: Personal Papers, 1912-1978, Boxes 19-22 & OS (Oversize) Folder

This small subseries contains Sokolowski's autobiography and biographical notes, certificates, a few immigration documents, correspondence, newspaper clippings, and religious materials. There is a jubilee album published on the occasion of Sokolowski's twenty-five years of dedicated service to Philadelphia's Polonia. Most of the material here reflects Polish national cultural traditions and history, and, not surprisingly, much of this information is in newspaper clippings. In addition, there are obituaries for him and others. The materials are mostly in Polish with some in English. Arrangement is alphabetical.

SERIES I: PROFESSIONAL, PERSONAL & POLITICAL MATERIALS, 1912-1978.

SUBSERIES C: Political Materials, 1941-1975, Boxes 22-24

This small section of the collection deals with American political events and mostly contains candidate information of election campaigns, including biographies, political profiles, speeches, and correspondence. There are many appreciation letters to Sokolowski from politicians for his support in the newspapers he edited. For instance, there is a such letter from Joseph Zazyczny (see MSS 136 Josef Zazyczny Papers) as a democratic candidate for City Council in 1967, and another from Frank Rizzo in 1971. In addition, there are reference and print materials here. All materials are in Polish and English. Arrangement is alphabetical.

SERIES II: COMMUNITY, FRATERNAL & RELIGIOUS ORGANIZATIONS & EVENTS, 1911-1976, Boxes 24-42

SUBSERIES A: Community, Cultural & Other Organizations & Events, 1911-1976, Boxes 24-33

Materials here depict a range of subjects related to Polish-American activities in Philadelphia and the region, including celebration of Polish-American Day, Polish Constitution Day, and the Pulaski Day parade. Sokolowski was invited to many such events and was, for instance, guest of honor for the Pulaski Day banquet in 1973. Other materials in this series are about Polish-American organizations, such as American Relief for Poland; the Associated Polish Home; the Kosciuszko Foundation; the Paderewski Foundation, Inc., and the Paderewski Choral Society; the Polish American Congress, Inc. (where Sokolowski was chairman of the Resolution Committee in 1959), and others. He was invited for the opening of the new Associated Polish Home in 1958, and participated in the 25th anniversary convention of the American Council of Polish Cultural Clubs in 1973. The records here include, anniversaries and histories, conventions and meetings, correspondence, directories, programs, reports, and newspaper clippings. All materials are in Polish and English, with alphabetical arrangement.

SERIES II: COMMUNITY, FRATERNAL & RELIGIOUS ORGANIZATIONS & EVENTS, 1911-1976

SUBSERIES B: Fraternal & Beneficial Organizations, 1926-1976, Boxes 34-39

During his long editorial career, Sokolowski was also involved with activities and events of Polish Air Force Veterans and Polish Army Veterans Associations, the Polish Beneficial Association (see MSS 80); the Polish National Alliance (see MSS 150 and many small collections); and, of course, the Union of Polish Women in America, which published Gwiazda. Materials of these and other organizations are represented in correspondence, directories, historical information, programs, resolutions, speeches, reports, official publications, and newspaper clippings. Materials are in Polish and English with alphabetical arrangement.

SUBSERIES C: Religious Organizations & Events, 1925-1975, Boxes 40-42

This small subseries includes materials of several religious organizations, in particular, the Catholic League for Religious Assistance to Poland, and the National Shrine of our Lady of Czestochowa, with which activities and events Sokolowski was also involved. The bulk of records here is correspondence, programs, articles and studies, and newspaper clippings. Again, materials are in Polish and English. Arrangement is alphabetical.

SERIES III: UNPROCESSED MATERIALS, n.d., Box 43 & OS (Oversize) Folder 1

Unprocessed materials include photographs, slides, one negative and two artifacts, a convention ribbon and a lapel tulip.

BOX LIST

SERIES I: PROFESSIONAL, PERSONAL & POLITICAL MATERIALS, 1912-1978, Boxes 1-24, OS (Oversize) Boxes 1-3, OS (Oversize) Folder

SUBSERIES A: Professional Materials, 1918-1977, Boxes 1-19, OS (Oversize) Boxes 1-3 & OS (Oversize) Folder

<u>Box</u>	<u>Folder</u>					
1	1	Conferences & other events	1968-70			
	2-14	Correspondence	1935-Арг., 1971			
2	1-11	Correspondence	May, 1971-1975 & n.d.			
3	1-3 Directories & addresses, business cards, lists & other materials		n.d.			
	4	Directories: Telephone numbers	n.d.			
	Financial materials					
	5	Correspondence	1954-75 & n.d.			
	6-10	Invoices & other documents	1963-74 & n.d.			
	l I	Orders & other documents	1959-74			
	12	Payroll	1970-74			
	13	Tax statements	1972, 1974			

SERIES I: PROFESSIONAL, PERSONAL & POLITICAL MATERIALS, 1912-1978

SUBSERIES A: Professional Materials, 1918-1977

<u>Box</u>	Folder				
4	1	Minutes			
		Publishing materials			
	2	Articles		1964-73 & n.d.	
		alphabetically	histories & other materials (inc and chronologically, and growithout dates)		
	3	A - B	a		
	4	Be – E	Во		
	5	Br – B	Bu		
	6	Ca - C	Con		
			nicus, Nicholaus rnic, Mikolaj)		
	7		Articles	1973	
	8		Commemorative materials	1943, 1966-73 & n.d.	
	9-11		Correspondence & other materials	1965-73	

SERIES I: PROFESSIONAL, PERSONAL & POLITICAL MATERIALS, 1912-1978

SUBSERIES A: Professional Materials, 1918-1977

Box Folder

Publishing materials

Biographies, histories & other materials (individuals arranged alphabetically and chronologically, and groups arranged alphabetically without dates)

Copernicus, Nicholaus (Kopernic, Mikolaj)

5	1-3	Correspondence & other materials	1974 & n.d.
	4-6	Newspaper clippings	1969-74 & n.d.
	7	Cza – Cze	
	8	Da – Den	
	9	Der Dy	
	10	Ei – Ej	
6	1	Fa – Fr	
	2	Ga – Gi	
	3	Golaski, Walter M.	1955-71 & n.d.
	4	Gor – Gw	
	5	Ha – He	

SERIES I: PROFESSIONAL, PERSONAL & POLITICAL MATERIALS, 1912-1978

SUBSERIES A: Professional Materials, 1918-1977

Box Folder

Publishing materials

Biographies, histories & other materials (individuals arranged alphabetically and chronologically, and groups arranged alphabetically without dates)

_			
6	6	Ho – Jan	
7	I	Jaw – IJ	
	2	Ka – Ki	
	3	Klekotka, John A.	1960-65 & n.đ.
		Klekotka, Peter J.	
	4-5	General materials	1944-74 & n.d.
	6	Newspaper clippings	1960-76 & n.d.
	7	Klep – Klo	
	8	Kn – Kor	
		Kosciuszko, Thaddeus	
	9-11	Correspondence & commemorative materials	1967-Jan., 1972

SERIES I: PROFESSIONAL, PERSONAL & POLITICAL MATERIALS, 1912-1978

SUBSERIES A: Professional Materials, 1918-1977

Box Folder

Publishing materials

Biographies, histories & other materials (individuals arranged alphabetically and chronologically, and groups arranged alphabetically without dates)

Kosciuszko, Thaddeus

8	1-4	Correspondence & commemorative materials	Feb., 1972-74 & n.d.
	5	Memorial brochures, pictures & other materials	1962-76 & n.d.
	6-8	Newspaper clippings	1961-75 & n.đ.
	9	Kosi – Kra	
		Krol, John Cardinal	
	10-12	Activities & events	1967-74 & n.d.
9	1	Activities & events	n.d.
	2-6	Addresses & speeches (by)	1961-71
	7	Newspaper clippings	1961-74 & n.d.
	8	Krz - Ku	

SERIES I: PROFESSIONAL, PERSONAL & POLITICAL MATERIALS, 1912-1978

SUBSERIES A: Professional Materials, 1918-1977

Box Folder

Publishing materials

Biographies, histories & other materials (individuals arranged alphabetically and chronologically, and groups arranged alphabetically without dates)

9	9	La – Lu	
	10	Ma – Mu	
10	l	Naj – Nar	
	2	Ne – Ni	
	3	Nos – Now	
	4	Ol – Os	
	5	Paderewski, Ignacy	1918, 1950-63 & n.d.
	6	Palecki, Francis S.	1960-72 & n.d.
	7	Pan · Paw	
	8	Paw Paz	
Ιl	1	Pec - Pez	
	2	Pia Pie	

SERIES I: PROFESSIONAL, PERSONAL & POLITICAL MATERIALS, 1912-1978

SUBSERIES A: Professional Materials, 1918-1977

Box Folder

Publishing materials

Biographies, histories & other materials (individuals arranged alphabetically and chronologically, and groups arranged alphabetically without dates)

11	3	Pilsudski, Josef	1962-74 & n.d.
	4	Pin – Pio	
	5-7	Piszek, Edward J.	1965-77 & n.d.
	8	P1 - Ps	
	9	Re – Sad	
12	1	Sak Si	
	2	Sk – So	
	3	Sp – Stu	
	4	Styka family	1956-74 & n.d.
	5	Sty – Sz	
	6	Ta – Tu	
	7	Ve - Wa	
	8	We – Wn	

SERIES I: PROFESSIONAL, PERSONAL & POLITICAL MATERIALS, 1912-1978

SUBSERIES A	Δ.	Professional	Materials	1918-	1977
OCDOLINEO /	ъ.	1 TOTOSSIONAL	iviateliais.	1710-	1711

Box Folder

Publishing materials

Biographies, histories & other materials (individuals arranged alphabetically and chronologically, and groups arranged alphabetically without dates)

12	9	Wo – Wyo

13	1	Wyd - Wys
	2	Ya – Zawi
	3	Zawo – Zio

OS Boxes 1-3 Newspapers

		Nowi Dziennik	1971-74
		<u>Tydzien Polski</u> -weekly addition to the <u>Nowi</u> <u>Dziennik</u>	1964-1972
		Nowi Swiat	1955-1971
		Ogniwo- weekly addition to the N <u>owi</u> <u>Swiat</u>	1961-1971
13	4-7	Newspaper clippings	1960-76 & n.d.
	8	Orders for greetings & greeting materials	1966-73 & n.d.

SERIES I: PROFESSIONAL, PERSONAL & POLITICAL MATERIALS, 1912-1978

SUBSERIES A: Professional Materials, 1918-1977

Box Folder

Publishing materials

		<i>5</i>	
13 OS Fo	9-13 Older	Publications & reference materials	1943-65
14	1-10	Publications & reference materials	1966-69
15	1-9	Publications & reference materials	1970-Jan., 1971
16	1-10	Publications & reference materials	Feb., 1971- Aug., 1971
17	1-7	Publications & reference materials	Sep., 1971- Apr., 1973
18	1-8	Publications & reference materials	Aug., 1973- Dec., 1973
19	1-4	Publications & reference materials	Feb., 1974-1975

SERIES I: PROFESSIONAL, PERSONAL & POLITICAL MATERIALS, 1912-1978

SUBSERIES B: Personal Papers, 1912-1978, Boxes 19-22 & OS (Oversize) Folder

<u>Box</u>	<u>Folder</u>			
19	5	Addresses &	other lists	1966 & n.d.
	6	Autobiograph	y, biographical notes & awards	1974 & n.d.
	7	Certificates &	c immigration documents	1946-49
	8-10	Corresponder	nce & notes	1925-69
20	1-5	Corresponder	ice & notes	1970-74 & n.d.
	6	Drawings		n.d.
	National cultural & historical materials			
		Cultur	al traditions	
	7		Costumes	1959
	8		Food & recipes	1967-75 & n.d.
	9-11		Holidays	1960-74 & n.d.
	12-13		Music, theater & other entertainments	1912-29, 1942-78
21	1		Music, theater & other entertainments	n.d.
	2		Poetry	1966, 1969

SERIES I: PROFESSIONAL, PERSONAL & POLITICAL MATERIALS, 1912-1978

Box Folder

Historical materials

SUBSERIES B: Personal Papers, 1912-1978

21	3		Commemorative materials	1964-72 & n.d.
OS Folder			Мар	1934
21	4		Map description	1934
	5-6		Monte Cassino battle	1957-74 & n.d.
	7-10		Newspaper clippings & other print materials	1916-76 & n.d.
	11-14	Newspaper &	magazine clippings	1965-78 & n.d.
22	I	Note books &	calendars	1949 & n.d.
OS Fo	2 older	Religious mate	erials	1966-74 & n.d.
22	3	School & othe	er lessons & notes	1952-53 & n.d.
		Obituaries		
	4	Sokolo	wski, Stefan	1975
	5	Zaleski	i, August	1972
	6	Others		1957, 1972

SERIES I: PROFESSIONAL, PERSONAL & POLITICAL MATERIALS, 1912-1978 SUBSERIES C: Political Materials, 1941-1975, Boxes 22-24

<u>Box</u>	<u>Folder</u>				
22	7	Articles, biographies, speeches & other materials	1956-73 & n.d.		
	8	Correspondence	1956-76 & n.d.		
		Election campaigns			
	9-14	Candidate information	1953-Oct., 1971		
23	1-5	Candidate information	Jan., 1972- 1975 & n.d.		
		Election campaigns			
23	6-8	Correspondence	1954-74 & n.d.		
	9	Lists of candidates & other directories	1970-72 & n.d.		
	10-13	Newspaper clippings	1962-75 & n.d.		
24	1	Political events	1969-70 & n.d.		
	2-6	Reference & print materials	1941-74 & n.d.		
	7	Visits	1970, 1972		

SERIES II: COMMUNITY, FRATERNAL & RELIGIOUS ORGANIZATIONS & EVENTS, 1911-1976, Boxes 24-42

SUBSERIES A: Community, Cultural & Other Organizations & Events, 1911-1976, Boxes 24-33

<u>Box</u>	Folder	<u>r</u>		
		Celebration	ıs	
24	8	Poli	sh American Day	1964, 1973
		Poli	sh Constitution Day	
	9-13		Correspondence, programs & other materials	1956-74 & n.d.
25	1		Newspaper clippings	1951-71 & n.d.
		Pula	ski Day	
	2		Biographical, historical & other information	n.d.
	3-5		Booklets, albums & other materials	1937-74 & n.d.
	6-9		Correspondence	1961-74 & n.d.
	10-13		Directories, parade orders & instructions	1959-74 & n.d.
26	1-2		Newspaper & magazine clippings	1954-76 & n.d.
	3		Speeches, remarks & proclamations	1964-73 & n.d.
	4	Events		1963-72

SERIES II: COMMUNITY, FRATERNAL & RELIGIOUS ORGANIZATIONS & EVENTS, 1911-1976

SUBSERIES A: Community, Cultural & Other Organizations & Events, 1911-1976

Box Folder

Organizations

American Council of Polish Cultural Clubs, Inc. & Friends of Polish Art

26	5	Anniversary & historical information	1973 & n.đ.
	6	Conventions & meetings	1959-73
	7-8	Correspondence	1968-73 & n.d.
	9	Directories	1973-74 & n.d.
	10	Official publications	1959, 1974
	11	Programs	1969-73
	12	Reports	1973
	13	American Relief for Poland: Correspondence & other materials	1954-74 & n.d
		Associated Polish Home	
27	1-5	Albums	1932-73
	6	Constitution	1939
	7-12	Correspondence	1935-74 & n.d.

SERIES II: COMMUNITY, FRATERNAL & RELIGIOUS ORGANIZATIONS & EVENTS, 1911-1976

SUBSERIES A: Community, Cultural & Other Organizations & Events, 1911-1976

Box Folder

Organizations

Associated Polish Home

28	1	Directories, schedules & other information	1970-71 & n.đ.
	2	Financial documents	1970-72 & n.d.
	3	Newspaper clippings	1933-76 & n.d.
	4	Programs & flyers	1917, 1954-75 & n.d.
		Kosciuszko Foundation	
	5	Correspondence & other materials	1936, 1957- 1975 & n.d.
	6	Historical information in speeches & booklets	1965-71 & n.d.
	7	Publications & newspaper clippings	1966-73
	8	National Unity Council: Correspondence & other materials	1970-71
	9	Nationalities Service Center of Philadelphia: Correspondence & other materials	1957-74 & n.d.

SERIES II: COMMUNITY, FRATERNAL & RELIGIOUS ORGANIZATIONS & EVENTS, 1911-1976

SUBSERIES A: Community, Cultural & Other Organizations & Events, 1911-1976

Box Folder

Organizations

Paderewski Foundation, Inc. & Paderewski Choral Society

28	10	By-laws	1967?
	11-14	Correspondence & other materials	1954-73 & n.d.
29	1	Historical & financial information	1930, 1962 & n.d.
	2-6	Programs	1941-1974 & n.d.
	7	Newspaper clippings	1954-73 & n.d.
	8	Publications	1964
	9	Resolutions, reports, speeches & other materials	1955-74 & п.d.
	Pilsuc	lski Institute of America	
	10	Bulletins, bibliographies & other materials	1960-74 & n.d.
	11	Historical information	1952-68 & n.d.

SERIES II: COMMUNITY, FRATERNAL & RELIGIOUS ORGANIZATIONS & EVENTS, 1911-1976

SUBSERIES A: Community, Cultural & Other Organizations & Events, 1911-1976

Box Folder

Organizations

Polish American Citizens' League of Pennsylvania

29	12	Albums	1912, 1950
	13	Banquets & dinners	1925, 1952- 1973
	14	Constitution	1911(?)
	15-17	Correspondence	1965-73 & n.d.
	18	Minutes	1969-73 & n.d.
	19	Resolutions	1967-74

Polish American Congress, Inc.

30	1	By-laws	n.d.
	2-5	Correspondence	1954-74 & n.d.
	6	Directories & other organizational information	1944, 1967- 73 & n.d.
	7	Historical information	1970-72
	8-13	Minutes, agendas & reports	1945-74 & n.d.

SERIES II: COMMUNITY, FRATERNAL & RELIGIOUS ORGANIZATIONS & EVENTS, 1911-1976

SUBSERIES A: Community, Cultural & Other Organizations & Events, 1911-1976

Box Folder

Organizations

Polish American Congress, Inc.

31	1-2	Newspaper clippings	1962-74 & n.d.
	3	Publications	1969-73
	4-6	Resolutions, proclamations, speeches & other materials	1959-74 & n.d.
	7	Polish American Historical Association: Correspondence & other materials	1962-67 & n.d.
		Polish Heritage Society of Philadelphia	
	8-9	Correspondence & other materials	1969-75 & n.d.
	10	Newspaper clippings	1969-75 & n.d.
	11	Programs	1967-74 & n.d.
	12	Polish Institute of Arts & related organizations: Correspondence & other materials	1949-74 & n.d.
		Polish Intercollegiate Club	
	13	Correspondence & other materials	1961-71 & n.d.

SERIES II: COMMUNITY, FRATERNAL & RELIGIOUS ORGANIZATIONS & EVENTS, 1911-1976

SUBSERIES A: Community, Cultural & Other Organizations & Events, 1911-1976

Box Folder

Organizations

Polish Intercollegiate Club

31	14	Historical notes	1963
	15	Newspaper clippings	1968-71 & n.d.
	16	Programs	1940-71
	17	Publications	1939
32	1	Polish Singers Alliance of America: Correspondence & other materials	1958-72 & n.d.
	2-3	Polish sport clubs: Correspondence & other materials	1957-74 & n.d.
	4	Polonia Federal Savings and Loan Association & related organizations: Correspondence & other materials	1966-74
		Other organizations	
	5-8	Albums, programs & other materials	1925-69

SERIES II: COMMUNITY, FRATERNAL & RELIGIOUS ORGANIZATIONS & EVENTS, 1911-1976

SUBSERIES A: Community, Cultural & Other Organizations & Events, 1911-1976

Box Folder

Organizations

Other organizations

33	1-2	Albums, programs & other materials	1970-75 & n.d
	3	Constitutions	1943
	4	Conventions	1962
	5-7	Correspondence & other materials	1960-76 & n.d
	8	Meetings	1971

SUBSERIES B: Fraternal & Beneficial Organizations, 1926-1976, Boxes 34-39

Box Folder

Polish Air Force Veterans Association

34	l	Albums, booklets & programs	1953-72
	2-3	Correspondence & other materials	1969-72 & n.d.
	4	Historical information	n.d.
	5	Newspaper clippings	1960-74 & n.d.

SERIES II: COMMUNITY, FRATERNAL & RELIGIOUS ORGANIZATIONS & EVENTS, 1911-1976

SUBSERIES B: Fraternal & Beneficial Organizations, 1926-1976,

<u>Box</u>	<u>Folder</u>			
		Polish Air Force Veterans Association		
34	6	Periodical publications	1966-71	
		Polish Army Veterans Association & related organizations		
	7-12	Albums & booklets: Anniversaries, conventions & other events	1928-75	
35	1-6	Correspondence & other materials	1926, 1954-74 & n.d.	
	7	Directories & other organizational information	1973-74 & n.d.	
	8	Historical information	n.d.	
	9-12	Newspaper & magazine clippings	1950-74 & n.d.	
36	1-2	Official publications	1960-74	
	3	Resolutions	1959-66 & n.d.	
	4-5	Speeches, statements & other materials	1962-73 & n.d.	

SERIES II: COMMUNITY, FRATERNAL & RELIGIOUS ORGANIZATIONS & EVENTS, 1911-1976

SUBSERIES B: Fraternal & Beneficial Organizations, 1926-1976,

Box	<u>Folder</u>				
		Polish Beneficial Association & related organizations			
36	6	Album: Golden jubilee	1949		
	7	Convention materials	1954-74		
	8	Correspondence & other materials	1970-74 & n.d.		
	9	Polish Falcons of America: Historical & jubilee materials	1961-69		
		Polish National Alliance			
37	1-6	Albums & Journals	1945-74		
	7-8	Correspondence & other materials	1959-73 & n.d.		
	9	Directories, schedules & other materials	1971 & n.d.		
	10	Historical information	1955, 1970 & n.d.		
20					
38	1	Newspaper clippings	1954-72 & n.d.		
	2	Programs	1924, 1958- 1973 & n.d.		
	3	Speeches, addresses & greetings	1969 & n.d.		

1952-76 & n.d.

STEFAN SOKOLOWSKI PAPERS MSS 176 (M95-51)

SERIES II: COMMUNITY, FRATERNAL & RELIGIOUS ORGANIZATIONS & EVENTS, 1911-1976

SUBSERIES B: Fraternal & Beneficial Organizations, 1926-1976,

Box	<u>Folder</u>		
	Unior	of Polish Women in America	
38	4-6	Albums	1928, 1936-73
	7	Constitution (corrections)	n.d.
	8	Correspondence & other materials	1962-74
	9-10	Correspondence & other materials	n.d.
39	1	Directories	1965-74 & n.d.
	2-3	Newspaper clippings	1956-75 & n.d.
	4	Programs	1962-75
	5	Reports	1969
	6	Speeches, addresses & resolutions	1963-74

Other organizations: General materials

7-9

SERIES II: COMMUNITY, FRATERNAL & RELIGIOUS ORGANIZATIONS & EVENTS, 1911-1976

SUBSERIES C: Religious Organizations & Events, 1925-1975, Boxes 40-42

Box	<u>Folder</u>		
	Catl	holic League for Religious Assistance to Pol	and
40	1	Albums & booklets: Anniversaries, conventions & other events	1946-75
	2	Constitution	1963
	3-4	Correspondence & other materials	1967-73 & n.d.
	5	Financial report	1971
	Nati	onal Shrine of Our Lady of Czestachowa	
	6-7	Albums & booklets: Anniversaries, history, meetings & other events & materials	1957-74 & n.d.
	8-12	Articles, studies & other materials	1973 & n.d.
41	1-2	Correspondence & other materials	1964-74 & n.d.
	3	Newspaper clippings	1964-73
	Othe	er organizations & events	
	4-10	Albums, booklets & programs	1925-75
	11	Correspondence & other materials	1963-69

SERIES II: COMMUNITY, FRATERNAL & RELIGIOUS ORGANIZATIONS & EVENTS, 1911-1976

SUBSERIES C: Religious Organizations & Events, 1925-1975,

<u>Box</u>	Folder		
	Othe	er organizations & events	
42	1-3	Correspondence & other materials	1970-75 & n.d.
	4	Lists	1966 & n.d.
	5	Minutes	1964-65
	6	Newspaper clippings	1960-73 & n.d.
	7	Speeches: Audio tape 3" Special broadcast on WTEL: Polonia Priest (by Stefan Sokolowski?)	n.d.

SERIES III: UNPROCESSED MATERIALS, n.d., Box 43 & OS (Oversize) Folder

<u>Box</u>	<u>Folder</u>			
43	1	Negative & slides	n.d.	
OS Fo		Photographs	n.d.	
43	11	Artifacts: Ribbon & lapel tulip	1972 & n.d.	

INDEX OF SUBJECTS AND CORRESPONDENTS

(Correspondence is indicated by an asterisk)

Directories, financial materials, minutes, newspaper clippings, reference and print materials are not indexed. Stefan Sokolowski appears as a correspondent in almost all categories and thus has also not been indexed as such.

*Adam Mickiewicz Polish Language School of the Polish Home, 1:7, 1:9, 1:11 2:3, 2:5, 27:8-9, 27:11, 37:7

Address by Representative James E. Van Zandt, member of Congress 20th District of Pennsylvania at the Polish Soldiers Day Celebration, 36:4

- *All-Philadelphia Boys Choir, 33:1
- *Alliance College, 1:6, 26:7, 33:1, 37:7
- *America Echo, 1:6
- *American Association for the Advancement of Science, 33:8
- *The American Battle Monuments Commission, 2:4, 35:2
- *American Council of Polish Cultural Clubs, Inc., 1:6
- *American Legion, 32:8
- *American Relief for Poland, 39:8
- *The American Slavic Cultural Federation, 33:1, 33:5
- "Americanska Jasna Gora," article by Antoni Gladysz, 40:8
- *Anders, Wladyslaw, 28:8
- *Archiwum I Muszeum Zjednoczenia P.R.K. w Ameryce, 32:7
- *The Associated Polish Home, 1:7-8, 2:6, 2:10

Babiarz, Sebastian, 41:9

*The Balch Institute for Ethnic Studies, 33:2, 33:6-7

Blekitna Wielkanoc (polish holiday), 20:9

- *Boleslaw The Great Association, 32:6
- "Boze Narodzenie," article by Antoni Gladysz, 40:8
- "Boze Narodzienie w Przysłowiach," 40:8
- *Broening, William, 1:2
- *Bureau of the Census, 1:4

Carey, Mathew, 41:10

- *Carlucci, Frank, 26:3
- *Casimir Pulaski Submarine Launching Committee, 25:6
- *Catholic League for Religious Assistance to Poland, 40:1-5
- *Catholic Standard and Times, 29:16

Chylinski, Stanislaw, 28:5

- *Cieplinski, Michael, 1:9, 41:1
- *Colonel Bajan's Memorial Fund, 34:2
- *Commission on Human Relations, 1:10, 1:12, 2:3
- *Committee for the Blind of Poland, 33:6
- *Committee for Observance of the Millennium of Poland's Christianity, 41:11
- *Committee for Preservation of Historic Southward, 22:8
- *The Committee of 100, 1:8
- *Commonwealth of Pennsylvania, 1:9, 2:5, 24:10-11
- *Congress of the United States, 1:7-8, 22:8, 25:6, 35:3
- *Consulate General of the Republic of Poland, 1:3-5, 27:7
- *Council of United Polish Societies, 25:6-7
- *The Curtis Institute of Music, 28:4
- *Czaplicki, Hilary, 30:2, 30:4, 31:4, 31:6, 37:8
- "Czyn Godny Pochwaly," 40:8
- *Daily News, 29:16
- *Davis, James J., 1:2-3

Delegation of Polish Mayors to visit 13 US cities, 24:7

- *Democratic Campaign Committee, 23:6
- *Democratic National Committee, 1:7, 23:3, 25:6, 32:8
- *Department of the Navy, 25:6, 29:15
- *Dodd, Thomas J., 26:3
- *Douglas, William R., 1:5
- *Dulacki, Leo J., 26:3
- "Dzien Zaduszny," article by Antony Gladysz, 40:8
- *Dziennik Dla Wszystkich (Everybody's Daily), 1:6

Easter, 20:10-11

- *European Music Studio, 1:8
- *The Evening and Sunday Bulletin, 29:16
- *The Evening Bulletin, 28:9
- *Executive Committee Pulaski Day Celebration, 25:6
- "Food, Fuel, and Freedom for Poles," article by Joshua Eilberg, 31:4
- *Foreign Language Media Service, 1:9
- *The Franklin Institute, 33:2, 39:7-9

```
*Ganiszewski, Frank C., 31:8
```

Green, William J., 22:10

*Grenfell, Elton W., 26:3

*Gronouski, John A., 26:3, 31:6, 39:6

Haleski, Oskar, 31:12, 41:1

*Helena Modjeska Art and Cultural Club, 33:6

*Hotlos, Jan R., 28:11

Howard C. Petersen's welcoming remarks at the Balch Institute dedication, 33:6

Introduction of His Excellency, Dr. Kurt Waldheim, Secretary General of the United Nations, at the Balch institute dedication by Howard C. Petersen, 33:6

Klekotka, John A., 41:6

Warszawskiego w Stsanach Zjednoczonych, 21:3

Komitet Obchodu Millennium Polski w Philadelphii, 42:5

Komitet Obchodu 1000-cia Polski Chrzesijanskiej, 42:4

^{*}Gordon, Thomas S., 1:4

^{*}Green, William J., 2:7, 22:12

^{*}Gwiazda Polarna, 1:10

^{*}Humphrey, Hubert H., 23:1

^{*}International Refugee Organization, 1:5

^{*}Jakubowski, Stanley, 36:8

^{*}Johnson, Lyndon B., 30:4

^{*}Katolicki Universytet Lubelski, 2:4

^{*}Katyn Memorial Fund Committee, 30:3

^{*}Kazimierz Wielki Savings & Loan Association, 32:4

^{*}Kennedy, Robert, 23:4

^{*}Klekotka, John A., 2:6, 26:7

^{*}Klekotka, Peter J., 38:8, 39:6

^{*}Klub Pilki Noznej "Sokol", 32:2

^{*}Klukowski, Constantine, 31:7

^{*}Kolo Lotnikow Polskich, 34:1

^{*}Komitet Obchodu Dwudziestolecia Powstania

^{*}Komitet Skarbu Narodowege, 32:7, 33:5

^{*}Komitet Wykonawczy Obchodu 25-ej Rocznicy Bitwy o Monte Cassino, 21:5

^{*}Komitet Zjednoczenia Emigracji, 33:5

^{*}Korpus Pomocniczy w Placowce 12ej, 1:6

```
*Kosciuszko Commemorative Committee, 1:8
*Kosciuszko Foundation, 28:4-7, 30:4
*Krol, Jan J. [John, Cardinal], 1:8, 1:10, 35:2, 39:7, 40:3, 41:1
Krol, Jan J. [John, Cardinal], 40:9
*KYW - TV 3, 1:10
*"Labor" - Polish Emigration Agency in America, 1:11
Lambarski, Paul A., 41:8-9
*Lech- Polish weekly, 1:5
Longstreth, Thacher, 22:12-14, 23:6
*Mazewski, Aloysius A., 30:2-4, 31:4-6, 37:7, 39:8
*McClellan, John L., 31:6
*Mizwa, Stephen P., 28:6
Modrzejewski, Robert J., 26:3, 41:2
Monte Cassino battle, 2:4, 21:5
Mother Cabrini Lodge, 41:6
*Mullen, Martin P., 22:8
*Municipal Court of Philadelphia, 1:2-3
*Muskie, Edmund S., 22:12-14
Muskie, Edmund S., 23:1-2, 23:4, 23:7
"Na Blednych Drogach," article by Waclaw Gawronski, 22:7
"Na Zwartwychwstainie," article by Antoni Gladysz, 40.8
*Narod Polski, 1:8, 2:3
*National Association of Retired Civil Employees, 1:9
*National Committee of Americans of Polish Descent, Inc., 33:3
National conference of party and economic activists, 22:7
*National Republican Heritage Groups (Nationalities) Council, 22:8, 33:6
```

- *Nixon, Richard, 23:2, 23:7-8, 24:11 *Nowi Dziennik, 1:9, 2:6

*Nazareth Hospital, 39:7

- *Nowi Swiat, 1:6-8, 2:10, 30:4
- *Obywatelskie Benefiezue Stowarzyszsenie, 19:8
- *The Orchard Lake Schools, 22:10, 41:6, 41:9, 41:11, 42:1

*The National Shrine of Our Lady of Czestochowa, 25:6 *Nationalities Service Center of Philadelphia, 1:10, 38:8

*New Jersey State Conference of American Polonians, 33:6-7

"A New Approach to International Monetary Reform," by Krishan G. Saini, 22:7

"Our Polish Heritage, " article by Joseph S. Wnukowski, 24:13

Paderewski "Champion of Liberty" stamp ceremony talk by Arthur E. Summerfield, 29:9

- *Paderewski Choral Society, 1:5-7, 2:5, 28:10-14, 29:1-9, 32:1
- *The Paderewski Foundation, Inc., 1:6, 28:10-14, 29:1-9

Palmowa niedziela (polish holiday), 20:9

- "Pamietajmy o Rodakach w Polsce," by Franciszek X. Swietlik, 26:13
- *Paryski Komitet Uczczenia Paieci Generala Broni K. Sosnkowskiego, 20:1, 34:3
- *Pazulski, Lucian F., 25:6, 30:2
- *Penn Treaty Hospital, 32:5
- *Pennsylvania Fraternal Congress, 39:7
- *The Pennsylvania State University, 1:10
- *Perspectives, Inc., 26:7

Petition of the Polish American Congress to his holiness Pope Paul VI, 31:6

- *Pezak, John, 1:9, 2:2
- *Philadelphia Anti-Poverty Action Commission, 2:5
- *The Philadelphia Bulletin, 28:5
- *Philadelphia Civic Center of Department of Commerce, 1:9
- *The Philadelphia Convention & Tourist Bureau, 39:8
- *Philadelphia Democratic Campaign Committee, 1:7, 22:9
- *Philadelphia Department of Recreation, 33:1
- *Philadelphia Evening Bulletin, 29:16
- *The Philadelphia Folk Song Society, 28:9
- *Philadelphia Inquirer, 28:5, 29:16
- *Philadelphia Museum of Art, 30:2, 33:5
- "Philadelphia Polish Shrines," remarks by Henry Archacki, 31:7
- *The Philadelphia School of Design for Women, 32:5
- *Pilsudski Institute of America, 29:10
- *Piszek, Edward J., 2:4, 25:7
- *Pittsburczanin, 1:7

Placowka 12 SWAP, 21:5

"Podwojna Uroczystosc w Norodowym Sanktuarium", 24:13

Podziekowanie Komitetu Dnia Polskiego, 26:3

"Poland's millennium and Her Contributions to

Western Culture," article by M.J. Duszak, 41:11

Poland's Millennium of Christianity, 24:13, 41:8, 41:11

- *Polish Air Force Association in Great Britain, 34:2
- *Polish Air Force Veterans Association, 34:1-6
- *Polish-American Citizens' League of Pennsylvania, 23:7, 29:12-19

```
*The Polish-American Club, 32:5
```

- * Polish-American Congress, Inc., 1:6-8, 1:10-11, 1:14, 2:3, 2:5, 22:8, 24:10, 25:6-7, 28:5
- * Polish-American Council, 1:4

Polish-American Day, 24:8

- * Polish-American Eagle Citizens' Club, 33:2
- * Polish-American Journal, 2:3, 33:5
- * Polish-American Immigration & Relief Committee, 39:7
- * Polish-American Political Action Committee, 22:8
- * Polish-American Young Republicans, 1:2
- * Polish-American World War Veterans Post No. 81, 2:4
- *Polish Armed Forces in Canada, 1:4
- *The Polish Army Veterans Association, 1:6, 2:10, 23:6, 25:7
- *The Polish Arts Club of Trenton, 32:8
- *Polish Assistance, Inc., 33:1
- *Polish Beneficial Association, 2:4

Polish Constitution Day, 24:9-13, 25:1

- *Polish Cultural Foundation, 26:8
- *Polish Daily News, 2:5
- *Polish Day Committee, 1:6
- *Polish Day 1964, New York World's Fair Committee, 24:8
- *Polish Eagle Sport Club, 32:2-3
- *Polish Falcons of America, 1:6

Polish Harvest Festival, 29:4

- *Polish Heritage Society of Philadelphia, 1:10, 2:4-5, 25:7, 26:7
- *Polish Immigration Committee, 32:7
- *The Polish Institute of Arts and Sciences in America, Inc., 26:7, 41:11
- *Polish Legion of American Veterans, 35:1
- *Polish National Alliance, 1:4, 1:7, 2:10, 30:2
- *Polish National Catholic Church, 41:5
- *Polish National Committee of Philadelphia, 1:3
- *Polish National Fund, Inc., 33:5, 33:7
- *Polish Publication Society of America, 27:9, 33:5-6
- *Polish Roman Catholic Union of America, 41:5, 41:10, 42:1
- *Polish Star Publishing Company, 1:2-11, 25:6, 26:13, 27:9
- *Polish Union of America, 33:6
- *Polish Veterans of World War II- S.P.K., Inc., 23:8, 36:4

Polonia educator's translation of Gettysburg addresses by

Abraham Lincoln honored by US Library of Congress, 31:5

```
*Polonia Federal Savings and Loan Association, 32:4
```

Polskie zwyczaje wielkonocne (holiday), 20:9-10

Powstania Warszawskie, 21:3

*Poznanski Chor Chlopiecy, 33:1

President Eisenhower's message to the fourth national convention of the Polish American Congress, 22:8

President Linden B. Johnson's proclamation and remarks, 21:3, 24:9, 26:3

President Nixon in Poland, 24:7

*Promyk, 1:10, 2:4-5

*Public Relations LTD., 2:2

Pulaski Day, 25:2-13, 26:1-3, 27:8

Pulaski Day Proclamation by President Nixon, 26:3

Remarks by John Richardson before the Polish American

Congress ninth national convention, 31:5

Remarks of Stanley Jakubowski, president of the Polish Beneficial Association, on the occasion of its 70th anniversary, 36.8

Rizzo, Frank L., 22:10, 23:2, 23:4

Saint Adalbert's Parish, 41:7-8

Saint Hedwig's Parish, 42:4

^{*}Polski Glos, 1:9

^{*}Polski Komitet Olimpijski, 32:2

^{*}Polski Stowarzyszenia Kasy P.O. Sw. Jana Kantego, 33:4

^{*}Polski Universytet Ludowy w Domu Polskim, 20:2, 27:9-10, 28:4

^{*}The Pulaski Foundation, Inc., 25:8

^{*}Radio of Free Asia, 33:5

^{*}Radio of Free Europe, 1:10, 33:5-6

^{*}Red Cross Committee, 1:4

^{*}Red Cross War Fund, 1:5

^{*}Republican National Committee, 22:8, 23:7

^{*}Republican State Committee of Pennsylvania, 1:5

^{*}Richmond Polish Association, 32:7-8

^{*}Rizzo, Frank L., 2:4-6, 2:10, 23:1, 25:7, 26:3, 29:16

^{*}Rogers, William P., 22:8, 30:3

^{*}Roman, Frank B., 31:7

[&]quot;Rozbudowa Amerykanskiej Czestochowy," article by Antoni Gladysz, 40:9

^{*}Rozmarek, Charled, 29:9

```
*Saint John the Baptist Chapel, 41:5
```

*Saint Josephat's Church, 41:5

Saint Laurentius Church, 41:6

- *Schweiker, Richard S., 23:1-3, 35:2
- *Scott, Hugh, 1:7, 22:12, 25:6, 26:3, 28:5, 35:2
- *Sea League of America, 32:6
- *Shapp, Milton J., 2:1
- "Slask" Polish Song and Dance Company, 33:2
- *Society of Polish American Travel Agents, 39:7

Speech by First Secretary of the PUWP Central Committee, Edward Gierek, 22:7

Speech by the Secretary General of the United Nations, Kurt Waldheim, at the dedication of the Balch Institute, 33:6

- "The Story of Catholicism in America," 40:9
- "The Story of Catholicism in Poland," 40:9
- *Stowarzyszenia Kasy Posmiertnej, 32:5
- *Stowarzyszenie Polskich Kombatantow, 34:2, 35:1
- *Strakacz, Sylwin, 1:4
- *The Suburban Station 16 WEEZ, 2:4, 25:7
- *Superior Court of Pennsylvania, 25:6

Swieto Bozego Narodzenia (holiday), 20:10

- "Swieto 3-go Maja w Czestochowie Amerykanskiej," 24:13
- "Symbole Bozego Narodzenia," article by Antoni Gladysz, 40:9
- *Syndykat Dziennirarzy Polskich w B. Rzeszy, 1:5

Thaddeus Kosciuszko Building and Loan Association, 1:9

- *Tate, James H., 1:7-9, 1:12, 22:10, 23:6, 24:10, 26:3, 40:3
- *Third Federal Savings and Loan Association of Philadelphia, 32:4

Three Polish Mayors to visit Philadelphia, 24:7

- "To Break the Conspiracy of Silence Regarding the Katyn Massacre," address delivered by Zaleski, 31:5
- *Trade Winds Associates, 32:4
- "Tradycja Wielkich Swiat," article by Antoni Gladysz, 40:9
- *Treasury Department War Finance Committee, 1.5
- "Uczcijmy Godnie Swieto Umarlych," article by Antoni Gladycz, 40:12
- *Union of Polish Women in America, 1:7, 38:8-10, 39:1-6
- *United Nations, 1:11

^{*}Scwartz, George, 2:4

^{*}Sprawa Polska, 1:6

^{*}Thaddeus Kosciuszko Beneficial Club, 1:6

```
*United Political Club, 22:8
```

- *U.S. Department of Justice of Immigration and Naturalization Service, 1:4, 2:5
- *U.S. Department of State, 1:9
- *United States Senate, 1:2-4, 1:11, 2:3, 2:5, 25:6, 35:2
- *United States Wrestling Federation, 32:3
- *Wachtl, Charles H., 1:2-4
- *Wachtl, Karol, 1:4
- *War Department, 1:4

Warsaw uprising against Nazi tyranny, 21:3

Warsaw Uprising Day, 21:3

- "We Demand Truth"- a position paper by the Youth Commission of the Polish American Congress, 31:6
- *WEEZ People Power, 25:7
- *Weteran, 21:6
- *The White House, 34:2
- "Wieczor Wigilijny w Polsce," article by Antoni Gladysh, 40:12

Wielki Tydzien (holiday), 20:9

- "Wigilia w Obozie," article by Antoni Gladysz, 40:12
- *Wnukowski, Joseph S., 31:8-9, 31:13, 39:8
- "Wojna o Ksiezyc," article by Stanisław Jasinski, 40:12
- *WOR, 1:4
- *Wright, John M., 36:4
- *WTEL, 1:8
- *Wyszynski, Henry J., 1:10-11, 2:5, 23:4, 24:11, 25:6-7, 26:6, 28:5, 29:15, 30:3
- * Wyszynski, Stefan, 40:3, 41:11
- *Zachariasiewicz, Władysław, 2:1
- *Zagraniczny Komitet Odbudowy, 33:7
- *Zazyczny, Joseph L., 1:9, 2:10, 22:11-12, 23:6-7, 25:7, 29:16-17

Zazyczny, Joseph L., 22:11, 23:3

"Zdrowy Zryw Polonii," article by Antoni Gladysz, 40:10

Zmartwychwstanie (holiday), 20:10

*Zwiazek Narodowy Polski, 1:6

^{*}United States Civil Service Commission, 2:5

Stefan Sokolowski Collection

MSS 176 (M95-51)

List of Newspapers in OS Box 1

```
Nowy Dziennik (Polish Daily News), Jersey City - New York City, in Polish
               1971
                      March, 12
                      Apr., # 24
                      May, 12 (pages 3-10)
                      July, 15
                      Aug., 27
                      Oct., 27
                      Nov., 4, 9, (2 copies), 19
                      Dec., 4, 11, 16, 22 (2 copies), 23, 24-25 (2 copies)
               1972
                      Jan., 6, 22 (2 copies), 29,
                      Feb., 12, 23
                      March, 3 (3 copies), 8, 9 (Pages 3-4, 7-10), 23,
                              24 (pages 1-2, 13-14), 31
                      Apr., 4, 6, 7, 8-9 (2 copies), 11, 14 (2 copies),
                              15-16, 18, 22-23
                      May, 23, 25
                      Sep., 6, 29 (2 copies)
                      Oct., I (2 copies)
                      Nov., 3 (3 copies)
                      Dec., 7, 23-24 (2 copies)
              1973
                      Jan., 16
                      Feb., 13
                      Oct., 6-7
                     Dec., 20 (pages 1-2)
              1974
                      March, 16-17 (2 copies)
                      Apr., 5, 26
                      May, 25
                     Oct., 5-6, 1
                     Nov., 15
       Tydzien Polski, weekly addition to the Nowy Dziennik,
              1964
                     May, 16 (pages 5-8)
              1971
                     March, 20
              1972
                     Jan., 22
                     Aug., 12-13
```

Stefan Sokolowski Collection MSS 176 (M95-51)

List of Newspapers in OS Box 2

Nowy Swiat (The Polish Morning World), New York, in Polish

```
1955
       March, 14 (2 copies)
       Apr., 22 (3 copies), 29 (2 copies)
       May, 3 (2 copies)
1957
       July, 8
1960
       March, 2
1961
       Oct., 7, 14
       Dec., 7, 11
1962
       Sep., 11, 12
       Oct., 20 (pages 7-8)
1963
       June, 6
       Aug., 8 (pages 1-2), 10
       Oct., 12
1964
       Jan., 11 (pages 3-6)
       Oct., 3
       Dec., 24 (3 copies)
1965
       May, 10 (pages 1-2, 5-6)
       Oct., 29
       Nov., 4 (pages 3-6)
       Dec., 14 (pages 3-6)
1967
       May, 19
       July, 6, 7, 8, 11, 12, 24
       Aug., 14
1967
       Sep., 1
       Oct., 27
       Nov., 3 (pages 3-6), 14
       Dec., 20 (2 copies)
```

Stefan Sokolowski Collection MSS 176 (M95-51)

```
Nowy Swiat (cont.)
               1968
                      Feb., 10
                      March, 29
                      Apr., 9
                      Dec., 23
               1969
                      May, 17, 27
                      June, 2 (2 copies)
                      July, 29
                      Aug., 19
                      Oct., 4, 13 (2 copies)
                      Nov., 8, 17 (2 copies)
                      Dec., 20
              1970
                      Jan., 16
                     March, 25 (4 copies)
                      Apr., 4, 16, 17 (pages 3-4)
                     May, 1, 9, 14
                     Oct., 3, 30 (2 copies)
                     Nov., 7, 13, 21
              1971
                     Jan., 6, 9, 12 (2 copies), 16
```

Stefan Sokolowski Collection MSS 176 (M95-51) List of Newspapers in OS Box 3

Nowi Swiat

Ogniwo – Podatek Tygodiowy to the Nowi Swiat (Polish Morning World - Addition weekly), New York, in Polish

```
1961
       Oct., 14
1962
       Oct. 6 (2 copies)
1963
       June, 15
       Sep., 14 (2 copies)
       Oct., 12
1964
       Aug., 22
       Sep., 5 (3 copies)
       Nov., 14
1965
       June, 26
       Dec., 24
1966
       May, 21
       Aug., 13
1967
       Apr., 29
       June, 17 (2 copies)
       Sep., 30 (2 copies)
       Oct., 21 (2 copies)
       Nov., 25
1968
       March, 23
       July, 27
1969
       Feb., 21
       March, 15
       May, 3
       June, 28 (2 copies)
       Aug., 23
       Oct., 4
```

Stefan Sokolowski Collection MSS 176 (M95-51)

Ogniwo (cont.)

```
1970
Feb., 7, 14
Apr., 4
Aug., 22
Oct., 3 (2 copies)
Nov., 7, 21
Dec, 19

1971
Jan., 9
```

Stefan Sokolowski Collection

Photo Group 356

Photographs, photomechanical prints, b&w and color negatives. 1,136 items. Philadelphia, PA: Doylestown, PA; Washington, DC; Poland; Italy.

Unrestricted. Gift of Holy Family College.

The photo group consists of images collected by Sokolowski in his capacity as editor of *Gwiazda* (ref. PG 206) and correspondent for other newspapers in American Polonia, particularly New York City's *Nowy Dziennik*. The photographs depict a range of subjects related to Polish-American activities in the greater Philadelphia region. Subjects include Pulaski Day celebrations and parades, the dedication of the Copernicus monument near Logan Square, festivals, banquets, religious ceremonies, and demonstrations. Aslo represented in the collection are group portraits of members of various organizations including the Polish Army Veterans Association, the Polish Heritage Society, and the Union of Polish Women in America. Individuals depicted include John Cardinal Krol, Stefan Sokolowski, officers of Polish-American organizations, politicians, government figures, clergy, and local Polish-Americans. Interior and exterior views of several Polish churches in the greater Philadelphia region are also included.

	<u>Events</u>
1-22	Copernicus exhibit, Franklin Institute
23-41	Copernicus monument dedication
42-56	Copernicus plaque presentation
57-74	Demonstrations
75-88	Festivals and celebrations
89-97	Parades
98-126	ParadesPulaski Day
127-170	Pulaski Day
171-184	Religious ceremonies
185-279	Miscellaneous
290.295	<u>Organizations</u>
280-285	American Council of Polish Cultural Clubs (ACPCC)
286-289	Kosciuszko Foundation
290-294	Polish American Congress
290-294 295-317	Polish American Congress Polish Army Veterans Association (SWAP)
	<u> </u>
295-317	Polish Army Veterans Association (SWAP)
295-317 318-323	Polish Army Veterans Association (SWAP) Polish Beneficial Association
295-317 318-323 324-335	Polish Army Veterans Association (SWAP) Polish Beneficial Association Polish Heritage Society
295-317 318-323 324-335 336-338	Polish Army Veterans Association (SWAP) Polish Beneficial Association Polish Heritage Society Polish Home
295-317 318-323 324-335 336-338 339-342	Polish Army Veterans Association (SWAP) Polish Beneficial Association Polish Heritage Society Polish Home Polish National Alliance

375-377	ZNP
378-420 421-431 432-444 445-455 456-460	Groups Cardinal Krol featured Clergy Entertainers EntertainersMazowsze Sports teams
461-704 (no 596), 854v	Miscellaneous
705-710v 711-717	Portraits American and Polish-American leaders within the Polish American League Businesspeople
718-733 734-770 771-786 787-798	Cardinal Krol Clergy/Nuns Entertainers Historical figures
799-812, 1051-1059 813-845 846-854r 855-863	Local Polish-Americans Military figures Officers of Polish-American organizations and other organizations People in Polish costume
864-918 919-925 926-1050	Politicians and government figures Stefan Sokolowski Miscellaneous/unidentified
1061-1078 (no 1060)	Artwork
1079-1081 1082 1083-1089 1090-1095 1096-1110 1111-1117	Buildings Kosciusko House, Philadelphia ChurchesCathedral of Sts. Peter and Paul ChurchesSt. John Cantius ChurchesSt. Josaphat ChurchesSt. Laurentius Miscellaneous
1118-1120 1121-1123	Businesses and institutions Nazareth Hospital Sabrina's Luncheonette

1124-1132 <u>Documents and ephemera</u>

1133-1138 <u>Miscellaneous</u>